Council Meeting:_10/28/2025

RECEIVED ON: October 27, 2025 Agenda Item No:__ 10.A
From: Marie Kaneko
To: WebMail - CCD
Subject: Proposed changes to tree manual
Date: Monday, October 27, 2025 5:18:32 PM

[You don't often get email from bibliotecaria4d9@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments
unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Honorable Council members:

This is to register my opposition to any changes to the Tree Manual, making it easier to circumvent existing
ordinances.

I am very much in favor of preserving the trees in Uptown. They remove carbon dioxide, provide shade and impact
the temperature positively.

Our urban forest canopy is one of the signature attractions of Whittier. Contrast us with our neighbors in Altadena—
they have managed to continue their traditional Christmas Tree Lane, despite the Eaton fire.

Thank you for your consideration.
Marie Kaneko

13707 La Cuarta
90602

Sent from my iPa
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